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To
The Principal.
Homely Ideal Public School,
Block-H. Road no. 16/200/76,
Sangam Vihar, New Delhi-80.

b:- Regarding renewal of Fire Safety Certificate in r/o Homely Ideal Public School located 2t
Block-H, Road no. 16/200/76, Sangam Vihar, New Delhi-80.
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Sir,

This has reference to your letter no. nil dated 18.07.2022 on the subject cited above. it 1\
informed that the school building was visited by Assistant Divisional Officer (M. Road) from this
department on 11.10.2022 and found that the school was locked. Hence inspection of the building
could not be carried out.

In view of above. the renewal of Fire Safety Certificate (FSC) for the aforesaid school
cannot be considered at this stage.

(Sunil Chawdhary)
Dy. Chief Fire Officer
Delhi Fire Service
Copy to:-. A
The Dy. Director of Education, GNCT of New Delhi DISST. South Block-C, Defence Colony. New
Delhi-24.
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